ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent

DATE: August 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Addendum #2 Incident Response Plan - BOE

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for

the Incident Response Plan — BOE RFP Opening August 12, 2022,

PLEASE see the following Questions and Answers:

Question:
Has the County worked with other firms previously on similar engagements? Is there an
incumbent firm for this RFP?

Answer:
No to both questions

Question:
Has the County established a budget for this engagement?

Answer:
Under $50,000

Question:
Has the County conducted a current state assessment against the NYS Board of Elections Part
6220 Cyber Security Requirements for Boards of Election?

Answer:

No. We are currently working with another firm on three components of our cyber security grant
workplan: Security Assessment, Data Classification and Security Policy, and BOE Network
Segmentation.
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